
From: "Mohinder Kumar" <cosp@csio.res.in> 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 3:20:08 PM 
Subject: Notice Inviting Manufacturer/Authorised Dealer/Channel Partner/R&D Goods 
Supplier during Vigilance Week Celebration - 11 AM on 02 November 2022 

महोदय/महोदया, 
 

Notice Inviting Manufacturer/Authorised Dealer/Channel Partner/R&D Goods Supplier during 
Vigilance Week Celebration for enlightening them on procurement Rules of CSIR/GFR, Tender on 
GeM/CPPP & Grievance Redressal Camp 

  
CSIR-CSIO is celebrating Vigilance Awareness Week during the Month of November 2022.  Therefore, 
manufacturers/dealers/channel partners/suppliers are cordially invited to attend this event at 11 AM 
to 12.30 PM on 02 November 2022 in the Administrative Block of CSIO. 
  
The following topic will be addressed: 
  

1.      Highlight on the point of CSIR/GFR 2019 

2.      Procurement on GeM – Supplier should get them registered on GeM Portal advisory 

3.      Our Tender on Central Public Procurement Portal for E-Tender/E-Publish Tender regarding 

4.      Procurement Plan and tenders information on our CSIO Website 

5.      Grievance Redressal regarding 

  
You are, therefore, requested to attend to the above program.  Your feedback will be highly 
appreciated. 
Please always keep on visiting our Website www.csio.res.in, GeM & CPPP – Tender Category where 
Tenders as well as information/Instructions to bidders are available. 
-- 

सादर/regards, 
मोहिन्द्र कुमार  Mohinder Kumar 

भंडार एवं क्रय नियंत्रक Controller of Stores and Purchase 

सीएसआईआर-केन्द्रीय वैज्ञानिक उपकरण संगठि  

CSIR-Central Scientific Instruments Organisation 

सेक्टर 30 सी ,चडंीगढ़ Sector 30-C,Chandigarh 160030 

TeleFax -091-0172-2652651 2672212 

  

 

http://www.csio.res.in/

